Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: December 17, 2024

To: Board of School Trustees

From: Tim Logan, Superintendent

Re: Revision to LCSD Policy BBB: Board Elections
Recommendation:

That the Board of Trustees approve the revisions to LCSD Policy BBB: Board Elections as a first reading.

Background Information:

During the 2020 census, the population percentages for the county changed resulting in new Election Districts for
the school district and county. Policy BBB: Board Elections has been changed to reflect the current 7 Election
Districts and the exact Precincts that fall within the outlined 7 Election Districts.

The Election Districts and Precincts are designated by the Lyon County Clerk/Treasurer.

Budget Considerations:
None

Discussed at Previous Meeting:
No

Attachment(s):
Policy BBB — Board Elections

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.



